Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC)
Sent: March 23, 2020 12:43 PM

To: Alghabra, Omar - M.P.

Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Masks/PPE Supplier

Hi Alice,

Will defer to Dove, as PSPC is leading procurement
Feel free to reach out if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Gowthaman

Gowthaman Kurusamy

Regional Advisor, Ontario & Western and Northern (Interim) | Conseiller régional, Ontario & Ouest et Nord (par
intérim)

Office of the Minister of Health | Cabinet de la ministre de la Santé

Gowthaman.Kurusamy@canada.ca

Office/Bureau:(613) 957-0200

M: (613) 868-6988

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 23, 2020, at 12:39 PM, Alghabra, Omar - M.P. <Omar.Alghabra@parl.gc.ca> wrote:

Hello Dove and Gowthaman,

What contact may | provide Mohamed for suppliers who want to provide PPE for Canadians through the
government?

Best,
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